MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Tom Harmer, Town Manager
REPORT DATE: March 2, 2022

MEETING DATE: March 7, 2022

SUBJECT: COVID-19 Update

Recommended Action
None, informational only.

Background

At each Town Commission Regular Meeting the Town Manager provides a review of the
latest information related to COVID-19 on Longboat Key.

The Omicron variant spiked in local active transmissions in February, peaked, and now has
declined locally in both positivity and hospitalizations. Staff and the local Department of
Health are still communicating regarding trends in positivity, and hospitalizations. Cases are
seen in both vaccinated and unvaccinated individuals, with symptoms typically milder than
the original virus, and the Delta variant. We encourage everyone to stay vigilant and follow
CDC protective measures.

With the recent levels of new infections and current hospital capacity, the Town has relaxed
its restrictions to pre-Omicron variant levels. We continue to urge individuals doing business
with the Town to utilize our virtual customer service via e-mail, website, and phone for their
own safety, and convenience, as well as the safety of Town staff. Each request for use of
Town property for events are reviewed on a case-by case basis for appropriate CDC and
COVID-19 safety measures. We are closely monitoring the current trends and will adjust our
precautions if conditions change.

We continue to monitor COVID-19 case trends, especially as we are now entering the peak
of visitors to the island. As you know, the Florida Department of Health Dashboard
discontinued tracking active cases by zip code and only receive a weekly CDC summary
update each Friday afternoon.

We receive weekly verbal information verbally from Chuck Henry, Sarasota County office of
Florida Department of Health regarding local positive cases on the island and the status of
vaccination efforts by our residents. | will provide an update regarding the latest trends in
COVID transmission, availability of vaccine boosters, and answer questions from the
Commission.

Staff Recommendation
None, informational only.
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